# Marine Corps League Bartelme-Schwefel Detachment 349

# **Minutes of Meeting 8 February 2022**

### **OPENING CEREMONY**

Commandant Gary Stueber called the meeting to order at 1900 hours at the Watertown Moose Lodge. League Ritual conducted to open meeting. There were 13 members and 2 guests present.

# **Role Call of Officers:**

Stueber, Winter, Gregory, Hepp, Kloth, Wade, Rodriguez, and Walter present. Bates, Block, Riggs and Wilcox absent.

<u>Application for Membership:</u> Potential new member Jerry Mehling attended meeting to consider joining Detachment 349. He provided his contact information and a copy of his DD-214 for review. Adjutant provided him with application and he was added to our email roster.

<u>Award/Membership Presentations:</u> Life member Reggie Ingersoll received his MCL Life Gold card.

Installation of New Officers: None.

# **OLD BUSINESS**

<u>Commandant's Report</u>: Stueber family donated \$500 to Aero Park for new pergola in memory of Max Stueber.

### **Adjutant's Report:**

**Reading of Minutes:** A motion to accept the minutes, seconded and was approved no corrections.

Correspondence: Received Ixonia Bank statement and Edward Jones statement.

**Membership:** Actual Detachment 349 membership total is 76 including 62 paid for life, 5 associate paid for life and 9 annual members. Of those 71 are voting members.

Paymaster's Report: Paymaster's Report presented and approved as read subject to future audit.

<u>Chaplain's Report</u>: Adjutant-Paymaster Wade reported that her radiation concluded on February 8<sup>th</sup>. Life member Patrick Theder passed away. No ceremony is planned. Chaplain to send card to his wife Pam.

# **League Officer's Reports:**

Sr. Vice: None.

Jr. Vice: None.

# **Committee Reports:**

**Watertown Veterans:** Due to backorder of Air Force flag and no VFW flag for Veteran's park, Al Kloth volunteered to get the missing flags through VFW Post 2260.

Scholarship: Dept. of Wisconsin Scholarship forms available at the meeting and on our website.

**Aero Park Maintenance:** Discussion on replacement of flags at Aero Park. In the future, these will be paid for out of the Edward-Jones Flag account.

Service & Legislative: None.

Color Guard: None.

Unfinished Business: None.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

**Disaster Relief:** Following discussion, a motion, second and member approval to send \$300 to the MCL Central Division Disaster Relief Fund to support Marine families in need following tornadoes in Kentucky.

**Central Division Conference Ad:** Following discussion, a motion, second and member approval to purchase a half page ad for \$75 for March Central Division meeting hosted by MCL Detachment 9631 in Springfield, OH. Adjutant Wade to update ad and send payment.

# **Good of the League/ Announcements**

**Central Division Meeting** to be hosted by MCL Detachment 9631 in Springfield, OH on March 17-19, 2022.

**Dept. of WI Meeting** to be hosted by Iron Mountain, MI Detachment on May 20-21. Host hotel is Pine Mountain Ski Lodge. Rate is \$159/night.

# **Drawings**

- --Attendance drawing winner for \$20 was Justin Bates who was not present. Next month pot is \$30.
- --50/50 drawing winner of \$13 cash was Gary Gregory.
- --Fernando Rodriquez won a Marine Corps item.

### **CLOSING CEREMONY**

Having no further business, the meeting was closed by paying respect to the colors and offering a closing prayer. The Sergeant-at-Arms declared the meeting closed. The next official meeting of Detachment 349 is at 1900 hours on Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at the Moose Lodge.

Commandant: <u>Gavy Stueber</u> Adjutant: <u>Judy Wade</u>